
From: Anger, Meighan <manger@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:30 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: City Attorney Review Common Council File No. 250023  

  

Hello Jim, 
  
The office reviewed Common Council File No. 250023 (attached below) and the ordinance 
relating to special events and selling articles from parked vehicles. Our office concludes that the 
proposed ordinance is legal and enforceable. 
  
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 
  
Meighan M. Anger 

Assistant City Attorney – Ordinance Enforcement Division |Office of the City Attorney | City of 
Milwaukee  
Direct Dial: 414-286-2638 | Main: 414-286-6191 | Fax: 414-286-8550 | E-
mail:  manger@milwaukee.gov  
1055-2025-792 
  
  
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7353529&GUID=D4782610-F81A-
4473-89E7-866515395829&Options=ID|Text|&Search=250023 
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